
From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Steven Bell 
07 November 2007 23:16 
Gourlay, Keith 

Subject: RE: Commercial in Confidence: Proposed MUDFA Agreement 

Keith 

Thank you. I will discuss with Steve t omorrow. 

Steven 

-----Original Message-----
From: "Gourlay, Keith" <Keith.Gourlay@alfredmcalpineplc.com> 
To: "Steven Bell" <Steven.Bell@tie.ltd.uk> 
Cc: "Hudson, Steve" <Steve.Hudson@alfredmcalpineplc.com>; "Malkin, Andrew" 
<Andrew.Malkin@alfredmcalpineplc.com> 
Sent: 07 /11/07 12:53 
Subject: Commercial in Confidence: Proposed MUDFA Agreement 

Steven, 

Good afternoon; Steve Hudson has asked me to forward our response to your proposal as attached to the email 
detailed below. 

We have used your spreadsheet as a basis and added maximum and minimum amounts (by way of a range) against 
the individual tie Limited values. Comments have also been added, in overview form, to set out the basis of and 
rationale behind the AMIS entitlement. 

Steve will be contacting you shortly to discuss. 

Regards ........... Keith 

----- Original Message-----
From: Steven Bell <Steven.Bell@tie.ltd.uk> 
To: Hudson, Steve 
Sent: Tue Oct 30 10:51:17 2007 
Subject: Commercial in Confidence: Proposed MUDFA Agreement 

Steve 

Please find attached a summary of tie's proposed settlement of AMIS issues raised up to end of September 2007. 

This includes: 

1. Revised commercial agreement 
2. Revised incentivisation agreement (uncapped) 
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3. Treatment of the impact of any schedule 13 agreements as Change Control under Clause 46. 

4. Valuation of impact of delayed start from April to July in relation to Construction Services 
5. Pre-Construction Services issues raised by AMIS 

6. Under-recovery of overheads in 2007 work programme 

7. Valuation I measurement issues to tidy up account to end of September 2007 

Based on an accepted Revision 06 of the programme (expected to be concluded within the week), any adjustments 
to resources will be agreed moving forward and valued accordingly. This would fairly value these items in 

accordance with the contract. 

I believe we are in agreement on items 1, 2 (subject to resolving common trenching), 3 and 4. 

Taking cognisance of that, and the details you forwarded in you email last week, I have identified tie's proposed 

settlement in the attached sheet. It incorporates our view on items 2,4, 5, 6 and 7 which does not meet your 

proposed view. Having double checked back though the various categories, there is some "double counting" which I 

had included in the range £800k - £900k and you appear to have valued separately. 

Please digest then give you a call to discuss the details. 

Steven 

Steven Bell 

Engineering and Procurement Director 

tie Limited 

Citypoint 

65 Haymarket Terrace 

Edinburgh EH12 5HD 

Tel: +44 (0) 131 622 8396 

Fax:+44 (0) 131 622 8301 
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Email: steven.bell@tie.ltd.uk <mailto:steven.bell@tie.ltd.uk> 

www.tramsforedinburgh.com <http://www.tramsforedinburgh.com> 

www.tie.ltd.uk <http://www.tie.ltd.uk> 

<http://www.transport-edinburgh.org.uk/> 

The information transmitted is intended only for the person to whom it is addressed and may contain confidential 
and/or privileged material. If you are not the intended recipient of this e-mail please notify the sender immediately 
at the email address above, and then delete it. 

E-mails sent to and by our staff are monitored for operational and lawfu l business purposes including assessing 
compliance with our company rules and system performance. TIE reserves the right to monitor emails sent to or 
from addresses under its control. 

No liability is accepted for any harm that may be caused to your systems or data by this e-mail. It is the recipient's 
responsibility to scan this e-mail and any attachments for computer viruses. 

Senders and recipients of e-mail should be aware that under Scottish Freedom of Information legislation and the 
Data Protection legislation these contents may have to be disclosed to third parties in response to a request. 

tie Limited registered in Scotland No. SC230949. Registered office - City Chambers, High Street, Edinburgh, EHl lYT. 

********************************************************************** 
This e-mail and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the use of the individual or 
entity to whom they are addressed. If you have received this e-mail in error please contact the sender as soon as 
possible. 
Please then delete the e-mail and do not disclose its contents to any person. 
The views expressed in this communication may not necessari ly be the views of Alfred McAlpine pie Alfred McAlpine 
pie Kinnaird House 
1 Pall Mall East 
London 
SWlYSAZ 
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Registered in England No. 1367044 

********************************************************************** 

4 

CEC01498550 0004 


